COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT
Fort Bend County, Texas

Debbie Kaminski, CPPB (281) 341-8643
County Purchasing Agent Fax (281) 341-8645

February 9, 2018

Via E-mail swilhite@wcamerica.com

Mr. Scott Wilhite
Waste Corporation of Texas LP, A Delaware Limited Partnership

Re:  Fort Bend County Bid 18-037 Rental of Dumpsters for Hurricane Harvey Cleanup for Fort
Bend County

Dear Mr. Wilhite,

This letter is to advise you that the Fort Bend County Commissioners Court in Regular Session
on February 6, 2018, awarded the above referenced contract to your company based on the prices
in your bid response.

The bid tabulation is enclosed. If you have any questions, please contact me at 281-341-3724
or Jaime.kovar@fortbendcountytx.gov.

Sincerely,

&Mw Kw”k/

Jaime Kovar, CPPB
Assistant County Purchasing Agent

Enclosure

301 Jackson, Suite 201 Richmond, Texas 77469
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